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Dear Sir/Ms: 

Make the following change to the Bid Document: 

In the Bid Book (page 3), "SCHEDULE OF ITEMS", ITEM NO 202.202, REMOVING 
PAVEMENT SURFACE, CHANGE the quantity form 240.000 to 4500.000. Make this 
change in pen and ink. 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: Item 202.202, Removing Pavement Surface, appears to be used in an area of 
full depth pavement removal fiom approximately Station 85+25 to 86+25, or is it 
common excavation? How will pavement removal in the mill & overlay section fiom 
Station 86+25 to 94 +50 and South Brewer Drive be paid for? 

Response: Station 85+25 to 86+25 should be paid for by Common Excavation The 
pavement removal in the mill & overlay section should be paid for under Item 202.202, 
Removing Pavement Surface. 

Question: How is the fine grade for pavement in area 85+25 to 86+25 paid for? 

Response: All required fine grade fkom 85+25 to 86+25 shall be incidental to 203.20, 
Common Excavation. 

Question: How will the 2" wide "Hand Grinding" from station 82+67 to 86+25 be paid 
for? 

Response: We believe this is in reference to the 2' Hand Grinding fiom Sta. 83+26 to 
Sta 86+25 LT. This item should be paid for under Item 202,202, Removing Pavement 
Surface as referenced on Sheet 21. 
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Question: Item 41 1.09 provides for 600CY of "Untreated Aggregate Surface Course" on 
this project, is this quantity correct? Can you provide detail in regards to where the 
material will be used? 

Response: This item refers to the gravel driveways on the project. The locations for this 
item: 

Driveway @ Sta. 84+33 RT to 85+40 RT (Sheet 6) 
Driveway @ Sta. 89+40 LT (Sheet 6) 

Question: The drainage schedule on Plan Sheet 6 of 33, SD-2 is shown as Type "C" 
Underdrain. Is SD-2 intended to be Class I11 RCP or Option I11 pipe? If so, will the bid 
quantities be adjusted? 

Response: SD-2 was intended to be a Type "C" Underdrain Option 111 pipe therefore the 
quantity should not be adjusted. 

Question: There is no item for tack on this project, should this item be added? 

Response: Tack is considered incidental, refer to Special Provision 403. 

Question: Item 202.202 - Is the quantity of 240 SY correct? Seems Light? 

Response: No, the quantity of 240 SY is not correct. The correct quantity for this item is 
4500 SY as corrected in this amendment. 

Consider this information prior to submitting your bid on August 6,2008. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Bickford 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 


